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Natasha Barnes

From: Councillor Lawrie Stratford
Sent: 23 February 2010 09:45

To: Natasha Barnes

Subject: Bicester: Dominos application

Dominos Pizza, 132 Buckingham Crescent, Bicester

| wish to lodge an objection to the application to extend the opening hours which means that the
premises will operate thoughout the night seven days a week.

| do this on behalf of local residents who have major concarns across a range issues, although |
recognise some of these reasons may not be "licensing reasons".

If permission is granted local residents will face substantial increased " Public Nuisance " through
additional noise of delivery drivers coming and going throughout the night. | suspect many of
these "drivers" may well be on motor-cycles which are invariably noisier than cars.

Buckingham Crescent is a residential area and | do not believe that residents should not have to
put up with the resultant inconvenience.

| also suspect that this application would be fiercely objected to if it were for premises in the very
centre of the Town.

Clir Lawrie Stratford
Bicester East Ward.



